

We found unstable test results on weak facets below the Thanksgiving crust on the west side of the Bridger Range. WNW aspect at 8100'. This instability is not widespread, but worth digging to look for before riding steep terrain. We found mostly stable conditions on slightly different slopes nearby. Weak, sugary facets above the crust will be the main concern when more snow falls. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range **Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 15, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Dec 16, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Dec 17, 2017</u> Bridger Range, 2017-12-15